# PROFESSIONAL TEACHING STANDARDS BOARD MEETING OCTOBER 23, 2000 UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING OUTREACH ROOM 105

#### **CALL TO ORDER**

Present: Tom Wright, Emily King, Sara Neyer, Gary Johnson, Ken Griffith, Kathryn Valido, Ronda Peer. Hooked up by telephone: Jill Bramlet and Nancy Bailey. Staff: Linda Stowers. Hearing officer (by phone): Larry Donovan. Absent: Audrey Kleinsasser, Jim Clark, and Charles Ksir.

## **APPROVAL OF MINUTES**

MOVED BY KATHRYN VALIDO AND SECONDED BY GARY JOHNSON TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 27, 2000 MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

## **ADOPTION OF AGENDA**

MOVED BY KATHRYN VALIDO AND SECONDED BY SARA NEYER TO ADOPT THE AGENDA AS PRESENTED WITH FLEXIBILITY. MOTION CARRIED.

## **DISCIPLINARY ACTION**

MOVED BY TOM WRIGHT AND SECONDED BY KATHRYN VALIDO TO REFER THE APPLICATION OF **SARAH GIARD** TO COMMITTEE. MOTION CARRIED.

The Board moved into Executive Session at 10:20 a.m. to discuss disciplinary action regarding Lynda Robison. Gary Johnson and Linda Stowers left the meeting.

MOVED BY SARA NEYER AND SECONDED BY TOM WRIGHT TO MOVED OUT OF EXECUTIVE SESSION AT 11:20 a.m. MOTION CARRIED.

MOVED BY SARA NEYER AND SECONDED BY KATHRYN VALIDO TO

SUSPEND THE TEACHING CERTIFICATE FOR LYNDA ROBISON FOR TWO YEARS. MS. ROBISON MAY REAPPLY BY MEETING THE REGULAR REQUIREMENTS MET BY ALL APPLICANTS AND BY PROVIDING THE PROFESSIONAL TEACHING STANDARDS BOARD, SITTING THEN, SUFFICIENT PROOF THAT SHE HAS TAKEN CORRECTIVE MEASURES TO REDUCE THE RISK OF REOFFENDING AND WILL REACT APPROPRIATELY SHOULD A SIMILAR SITUATIOHN OCCUR AGAIN. MOTION CARRIED. GARY JOHNSON ABSTAINED FROM VOTING.

## **SUBSTITUTE SURVEY**

A presentation regarding a substitute survey was presented by Converse County School District #1. No action was taken.

#### **WAIVERS**

MOVED BY SARA NEYER AND SECONDED BY BILL BRAMLET TO DENY **AMBER BOYSEN** A WAIVER OF THE SPORTS SCIENCE REQUIREMENT AND TO GRANT HER AN EXCEPTION ASSISTANT SWIMMING COACHING PERMIT VALID THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2001. TO RENEW SHE MUST COMPLETE THE SPORTS SCIENCE REQUIREMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOVED BY SARA NEYER AND SECONDED BY RONDA PEER TO GRANT CINDY COX A WAIVER OF THE 2/3 REQUIREMENT FOR A TRANSITIONAL CERTIFICATE. MOTION CARRIED.

MOVED BY TOM WRIGHT AND SECONDED BY GARY JOHNSON TO GRANT **THOMAS DORIGATTI** AN EXTENSION OF HIS FEE PAID TO REINSTATE UNTIL JANUARY 1, 2001. MOTION CARRIED.

MOVED BY SARA NEYER AND SECONDED BY KATHRYN VALIDO TO GRANT

JOHN KIDWELL A LONG-TERM SUBSTITUTE PERMIT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOVED BY SARA NEYER AND SECONDED BY EMILY KING TO GRANT **GENEVIEVE MARTENS** AN EXTENSION TO COMPLETE HER MASTER'S DEGREE IN SPEECH/LANGUAGE PATHOLOGY. MOTION CARRIED.

#### **EXCEPTIONS**

MOVED BY SARA NEYER AND SECONDED BY GARY JOHNSON TO GRANT LYNETTE GUINA AN EXCEPTION HEAD VOLLEYBALL COACHING PERMIT VALID THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2001. TO RENEW SHE MUST COMPLETE ADOLESCENT PSYCHOLOGY AND HUMAN GROWTH AND DEVELOPMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

MOVED BY KATHRYN VALIDO AND SECONDED BY GARY JOHNSON TO GRANT <u>COURTNEY KLEIN</u> AN EXCEPTION ASSISTANT COACHING PERMIT UPON COMPLETION OF CURRENT FIRST AID/CPR VALID THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2001. TO RENEW SHE MUST COMPLETE THE APPROPRIATE COURSEWORK. MOTION CARRIED.

MOVED BY GARY JOHNSON AND SECONDED BY SARA NEYER TO GRANT **BENJAMIN SIMMONS** AN EXCEPTION ASSISTANT BASKETBALL COACHING PERMIT VALID THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2001 AND CAN BE RENEWED WITH COMPLETION OF APPROPRIATE COURSEWORK. MOTION CARRIED.

MOVED BY KATHRYN VALIDO AND SECONDED BY TOM WRIGHT TO DENY **LEE ZIMMER** A WAIVER OF THE PREVENTION AND CARE OF ATHLETIC INJURIES REQUIREMENT; AND GRANT AN EXCEPTION VOLLEYBALL COACHING ENDORSEMENT VALID THROUGH AUGUST 31, 2001. TO RENEW SHE MUST COMPLETE THE PREVENTION AND CARE REQUIREMENT.

### **COLLABORATIONS**

MOVED BY TOM WRIGHT AND SECONDED EMILY KING TO GRANT THE FOLLOWING COLLABORATION REQUESTS:

Wanda Broesder - American History - Rawlins HS;

Donald Glover - Transportation/Construction Technology - Rawlins HS;

Keith Boyd - Auto Mechanics - Riverton HS;

Dan Cheatham - PE - Cloud Peak Middle School;

Mike Hagemeister - PE - Cloud Peak Middle School;

Sharolyn Griffith - Geography - Star Valley Jr. High;

Susan Nicols - Special Education - Big Horn Basin Children's Center;

Maggie Hokanson- Business Math - Kaycee HS;

Karen Zezas - Music - Clear Creek School;

Paul Dickey - Music - Buffalo HS;

Paul Crips - Science - Carey Jr. High;

Leighton Gammon - Reading - Johnson Jr. High;

Nancy Young - Music - Rozet & Hillcrest Elementary School;

David Ross - At-Risk - Campbell County Detention Center.

MOTION CARRIED.

#### **TEMPORARY PERMITS**

MOVED BY SARA NEYER AND SECONDED BY GARY JOHNSON TO APPROVE THE FOLLOWING TEMPORARY PERMITS:

Patricia Cain - Special Education - Sunflower Elementary School and Jeri Love - Business - Rocky Mountain HS.

MOTION CARRIED.

## DISTRICT STAFF DEVELOPMENT PLANS

MOVED BY TOM WRIGHT AND SECONDED BY EMILY KING TO APPROVE THE 2000-2001 STAFF DEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR KELLY WALSH HIGH SCHOOL AND WASHAKIE COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT #1. MOTION CARRIED.

MOVED BY TOM WRIGHT AND SECONDED BY GARY JOHNSON TO APPROVE TWO HOURS STAFF DEVELOPMENT FOR INDIVIDUALS WHO PARTICIPATED ON NCATE AND COLLEGE VISITATION TEAMS. MOTION CARRIED.

## **BOARD NOMINATIONS**

The following nominations were made:

Emily King - Chair; Gary Johnson - Vice-Chair; Bill Lee - Secretary-Treasurer; Jill Bramlet - Parliamentarian.

## **RULES**

MOVED BY TOM WRIGHT AND SECONDED BY SARA NEYER TO DELAY ACTION ON CHANGES IN THE PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION STANDARDS UNTIL THE SUMMER GROUPS (2001) MEET AND COMMENTS FROM UNIVERSITY OF WYOMING AND COMMUNITY COLLEGES ARE GATHERED. MOTION CARRIED.

MOVED BY TOM WRIGHT AND SECONDED BY RONDA PEER TO SEND OUT RULES FOR SOCIAL STUDIES, MATH, ENGLISH, AND SCIENCE FOR PUBLIC COMMENT. MOTION CARRIED.

# **ADJOURN**

The meeting was adjourned at 3:00 p.m.